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From:
To:

“Josh Eaton" <eatonja@muc.edu>

CEDARNET.FIR(MCGILLIV,BELLEMAN),CEDARNET.GATE-IN("tucker @yar.udayton.e

du”,"schureck @yar.udayton.edu"”,"quinnr @xavier.xu.edu”,"Hermans @ xavier.xu.edu", . . .

Date:
Subject:

Announcements:

1/7/02 6:36PM

OHIO SOCCER NEW - 1/7/02

You should have received the Academic All-Ohio Nomination Ballots this week. Please fill them out and
return to Bobby Kramig at Miami University by January 15th.

Rminder that the OCSA General Meeting will be Saturday, January19th at 4:00 in Marriott rm 407 at the
2002 NSCAA Convention in Philadelphia. Refreshments will be provided. Agenda includes discussion of
this years OCSA Outstanding Senior All-Star Game, recognition awards for those Coach of the Year,
Player of the Year and Team of the Year recipients in their respective Divisions and a Special OCSA
Honor Award. Stop by, enjoy an adult soda and socialize with the membership. Hope you can make it.

Listed below and in the attachement are the 2001 All Ohio Teams.

OCSA
ALL OHIO 2001
WOMEN NAIA

First Team

POSITION
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Second Team

POSITION
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NAME

Filomena Aprile
Carrie Gregory
Kristen Beach
Elizabeth Wead
Domenica Langowski
Michelle Ruhiman
Megan Young
Carola Andersson
Anna Andersson
Jen May

Laurie Franklin

NAME

Marissa Rogers
Sarah Fieler
Lisa Hinman
Theresa Fox
Jamie Long
Shawnie Shade
Bethany Seiffert
Rose Frentsos
Sheri Shuler
Mollie Newman
Kristy Miller

YEAR

Senior
Freshman
Senior

Senior
Senior

Senior
Senior

Junior

Junior

Freshman
Freshman

YEAR
Senior
Junior
Sophomore
Freshman
Junior
Freshman
Junior
Freshman
Senior
Freshman
Sophomore

COLLEGE
Malone
Tiffin
Malone
Tiffin
Malone
Cedarville
Malone
Titfin
Tiffin
Urbana
Malone

COLLEGE
Walsh
Tiffin
Mount Vernon
Ohio Dominican
Tiffin
Ohio Dominican
Mount Vernon
Ohio Dominican
Mount Vernon
Ohio Dominican
Urbana
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Player of the Year Domenica Langowski  Senior Malone

Team of the Year Malone
Coach of the Year Todd Clarke Malone
OCSA

ALL OHIO 2001

WOMEN DIVISI

Lisa Grugg Ohio State

Kristie Ritchie Ashland
enior Cincinnati

Miami

Dayton
Dayton
Cincinnati
Ohio State
Ashland

Freshman
Senior

Dayton
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Senior Cincinnati

Second Team

POSITIO COLLEGE

F Ohio State

F Dayton

F ristel Schiering Sophomore niversity
M Nickie Luse Senior Cincinnati

M Senior Ohio University
M Senior Wright State

M Sophomore Cincinnati

D e

D

D Kristina Wilson

GK Randi Freeman

Third Tea

POSITION NAME

F Kristy Coppes

F Melissa Lesage Sophomore



Ohio Collegiate Soccer Association
2001 Academic All Ohio

NAIA Women
First Team
Anna Andersson Junior Tiffin University
Carola Andersson Junior Tiffin University
Cheryl Balogh Sophomore Mt. Vernon Nazarene
Kristen Beach Senior Malone College
Melissa Fawcett Sophomore Cedarville University
Lisa Hinman Sophomore Mt. Vernon Nazarene
Domenica Langowski Senior Malone College
Sarah Ogle Junior Malone College
Krista Reynolds Senior Mt. Vernon Nazarene
Michelle Ruhiman Senior Cedarville University
Elizabeth Wead Senior Tiffin University
Honorable Mention
Nicole Jordan Sophomore Tiffin University
Sara Price Junior Malone College
Kimi Thomas Junior Malone College
Jenny Walker Senior Cedarville University

Marseille Markram Sophomore Shawnee State University
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